Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Event plan - January 25 in Nanaimo

Great, thanks.

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Event plan - January 25 in Nanaimo

No just PJH
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 21, 2019, at 1:07 PM, Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Melissa,

This has likely already been sorted out, but the most recent event plan for Friday’s Nanaimo event lists
the Premier and Minister Mungall as attending.

s.22 is another Minister or MLA attending?
Thanks,

Scott

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 9:49 AM

To: 'Pillon, Lawrence' <Lawrence.Pillon@bchydro.com>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX <Danika.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sauer, Darwin <Darwin.Sauer@bchydro.com>

Subject: RE: Event plan - January 25 in Nanaimo

We are good on this.

From: Pillon, Lawrence <Lawrence.Pillon@bchydro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX <Danika.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sauer, Darwin <Darwin.Sauer@bchydro.com>

Subject: FW: Event plan - January 25 in Nanaimo

Hi — just checking to see if this plan is good to go, and then we can start organizing for it in Nanaimo.
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Thanks

Lawrence

From: Pillon, Lawrence

Sent: 2019, January 09 12:58 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa MEM:EX (Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca); Scott Andrews; Hammond, Danika S
EMPR:EX (Danika.Hammond@gov.bc.ca); David Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: Sauer, Darwin; Curll, Cynthia; Scott, Mora

Subject: Event plan - January 25 in Nanaimo

Hi Melissa
Here is the draft event plan for Jan 25 in Nanaimo. Let us know if you have any questions,

Lawrence

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction,
disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your
computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you
for your cooperation.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 8:26 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: PJH issue scan

Hi all,

Prince George is pretty close to Williams Lake, so perhaps the Atlantic Power and Hydro biomass EPAs could come up.
Regards

Scott

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJan 22, 2019, at 8:14 AM, Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> | will send you a list and the most recent INs we have before that time.

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

> Sent: January 22, 2019 8:05 AM

> To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: PJH issue scan

>

> Good morning all,

>

> PJH will be doing a media avail after his speech at the Natural Resources Forum tomorrow.
>

> May | ask you send me a list of potential topics, with a northern/natural resources focus, that he could be asked about
by 1pm? So far, I'm thinking Imperial Metals/Mt Polley, LNG Canada, Unis’tot’en.

>

> Many thanks,

> Leila

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 10:27 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: Skeena Resources - Project Locations

Hi team,

Below you'll see the map of the Snip mine and the Eskay Creek mine acquired by Skeena Resources. They are also
assessing the GJ copper-gold porphyry project.

Gold Mines in Golden Triangle BC

Project Locations - British Columbia’s Golden Triangle Area

SRITELSH
L OtUMBIA

ALASKA

Skeena Resources Limited is a junior Canadian mining exploration company focused on developing prospective precious
and base metal properties in the Golden Triangle of northwest British Columbia, Canada. The Company’s primary
activities are the exploration and development of the past-producing Snip mine and the recently optioned Eskay Creek
mine, both acquired from Barrick. In addition, the Company has completed a Preliminary Economic Assessment on the
GJ copper-gold porphyry project.

Further details can be found here: https://www.skeenaresources.com/projects/overview

Best regards,
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Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Mungall
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
PO Box 9060, Station Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | Cell: 250-896-4532

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Skeena

Hey Scott,

Do you have or can you find a reginal map as per below?

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: McNish, James JTT:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Skeena

Is there a regional map that we can show MBR with the surround mines
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 22, 2019, at 10:09 AM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok sounds good
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 22, 2019, at 10:09 AM, McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

MBR would prefer you attend instead

Sent from my iPhone
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OnJan 22, 2019, at 9:56 AM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Want Peter Robb to attend too?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX"
<Marlene.Cochrane@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 22, 2019 at 9:54:59 AM PST

To: "Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX"
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting Today

Please find attached a BN from November regarding
Skeena Resources. Peter Robb agreed to send this to
you and he is available to attend. Melissa, you can send
him a message if you would like him at the meeting.
Thank you.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

<105423 Skeena Resources Nov 19.doc>
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Voicemail - Canadian Who's Who Publication

Hi Kent and Darren,
Are you able to follow up with Steve at the publication below? Let me know if you require anything from our end.

Best regards,

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Mungall
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
PO Box 9060, Station Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | Cell: 250-896-4532

From: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Voicemail

His phone number is 416-644-1916

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX <Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Voicemail

Hi Lisa,
Can you send me Steve’s contact information? | will likely forward it on to our communications team.

Thanks!

From: Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Voicemail

Hi Scott,

I had a voicemail this morning from a Steve Kozak wanting the Minister to give him a call back on a publication called
Canadian Who's Who which the Minister is listed on. They are offering a promotion for people featured on it and he
wants a call back. Is that something you would like to handle or should | give him a call back?

1
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Thank you,

Lisa Pommelet

Administrative Assistant for the Honourable Minister Michelle Mungall
Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources

Ph. (250)953-0900
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Media request: Star Vancouver
Hi Leila,

I wanted to flag this. Once you’ve had a chance to review, give me a ring — 250-896-4532.
Thanks!

Scott

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 1:03 PM

To: XT:Scott, Mora GCPE:IN <Mora.Scott@bchydro.com>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sauer, Darwin <Darwin.Sauer@bchydro.com>; Pillon, Lawrence <Lawrence.Pillon@bchydro.com>; Grewar, Colin
GCPE:EX <Colin.Grewar@gov.bc.ca>; Aquino, Kevin <Kevin.Aquino@bchydro.com>; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX
<Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media request: Star Vancouver

It looks good. Recommending you respond as proposed. Including MO so they are aware.

From: Scott, Mora <Mora.Scott@bchydro.com>

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sauer, Darwin <Darwin.Sauer@bchydro.com>; Pillon, Lawrence <Lawrence.Pillon@bchydro.com>; Grewar, Colin
GCPE:EX <Colin.Grewar@gov.bc.ca>; Aquino, Kevin <Kevin.Aquino@bchydro.com>

Subject: Media request: Star Vancouver

Hi Darren — A reporter with the Star Vancouver reached out about our janitorial contract. After a competitive
procurement process, our supplier is changing subcontractors from GDI to Alpine. The reporter is looking for our
comment because some GDI employees are concerned they are at risk of losing their jobs to non-unionized employees
with the new subcontractor.

I’'ve include our response below. We'll also send an issue note on this topic later today.

Thanks,
Mora

Response

After a competitive selection process that began in summer 2018, our janitorial services provider, BGIS, awarded Alpine
with the contract to provide janitorial services for our head offices and regional offices. BGIS previously subcontracted
the janitorial work to GDI.

While we understand that some employees have concerns, we’ve been in discussions with BGIS to ensure this is a
smooth transition for everybody. As a result, Alpine has committed to hosting a job fair for GDI employees who are
1

Page # 9 of 24 EMP-2019-91799



interested in transitioning this week, and they’ve received a lot of interest from current GDI employees looking to retain
their positions. Alpine is also willing to match wages and is prepared to issue one-time signing bonuses for GDI
employees, as well as provide benefits (including medical and dental).

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an unintended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly
prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a
collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Zero Emissions Vehicles

Looks good to me as well. Thanks Kent.

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Zero Emissions Vehicles

Hi Kent. | understand TRAN needs to send. You can tell them OK. Response looks good.

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>;
Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: Zero Emissions Vehicles

Hi Melissa,

FYI below... TRANS is leading this one and will send out to the reporter, but we provided some bullets. Program has
reviewed here.. Any concerns? TRANS is hoping for a quick turnaround on this.

Kent.

From: Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Karn, David GCPE:EX <David.Karn@gov.bc.ca>; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Giles,
Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>;
Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Zero Emissions Vehicles

Hi all,

Here is the proposed messaging we will send to the reporter as a statement from the Minister. Let me know if you have
any changes on this? Looking for a quick turnaround on this. Thanks everyone! — Danielle

+ Yesterday, | attended the Council of Ministers Responsible for Transportation and Highway Safety, held in
Montreal.
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+ This was an important meeting to engage the voices of ministers across the country to find solutions for moving
forward with strategies for a greener future.

+ Asthe B.C. representative, | was able to share with my colleagues there some of the strides that our province
has made.

¢ The province launched the CleanBC strategy in December 2018. The strategy puts B.C. on the path to a cleaner,
better future — with a low-carbon economy that creates opportunities for all while protecting our clean air, land
and water.

e Part of the strategy includes launching a Zero Emissions Vehicle (ZEV) standard to require automakers to meet
an escalating annual percentage of new light-duty ZEV sales and leases reaching 10% by 2025, 30% by 2030 and
100% by 2040, with a supporting plan to expand infrastructure and make them more affordable.

¢ |look forward to seeing how these conversations evolve as we continue them in the future.

Reporter

James Munson, Reporter

Bloomberg Environment
jmunson@correspondent.bloomberglaw.com
613-327-1372

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter says: Given B.C.'s leadership in expanding the sales of zero emissions vehicles in Canada, is Minister Trevena
unhappy with the fact that the meeting of transportation ministers yesterday in Montreal could not come to an
agreement on a national zero emission vehicle strategy? Is the minister content with the federal government's goals for
2025, 2030 and 2040, or could they be more ambitious? What is B.C. planning to do next in light of the meeting?
Reporter is looking for a response by 1PM today.

Background

Recommendation
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Great, thanks Glen.

Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

January 23, 2019 10:46 AM

Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX

Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

RE: Item for discussion on GCPE calendar call - 23 Jan 19

Do you have an agenda for the meeting this morning?

Thanks,

Scott

From: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX
Sent: January 23, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Item for discussion on GCPE calendar call - 23 Jan 19

Importance: High

Hi Melissa and Scott,

Please find attached a draft issues note and industry bulletin from OGC regarding a new mediation service pilot project.

We would like to discuss this item on the call this morning.

Thanks,
Glen

Glen Plummer

Senior Communications Officer
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

250 952-0559 office
250 213-5667 cell
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Ministry attendance at TNG Meeting next week?

Fyi — no Ministry staff will be at the TNG meeting on the 28,

From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ministry attendance at TNG Meeting next week?

Hi Scott. 822

Right now, no staff are attending. They aren’t at the briefing today either. MIRR is the lead and at one point |
understand they were checking to see if other Ministries could be at the briefing. (You might want to touch base with

Simon to see if he has any insight.) Thank you.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX <Marlene.Cochrane@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ministry attendance at TNG Meeting next week?

Hi Marlene,

Happy New Year! | hope your 2019 is off to a good start.

For the TNG meeting next Monday at VCO, do you know if anyone from the Ministry will be in attendance or calling in?

Thanks,
Scott
Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Mungall

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
PO Box 9060, Station Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8BW 9E2 | Cell: 250-896-4532
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: Hydro Ruskin Dam Event - Feb 7th
Hi Darren,

Do you have any details on the Hydro Ruskin dam event on February 7'"?
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

Sent: January 25, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: ATTACHED HERE (RE: AME Speeches)
Hi Melissa,

A quick type-o that could trip up the Minister on page 13:

. Based on recommendations from the task force, we will be developing a-ef a plan to attract and retain
women in mining and mineral exploration.

Also, at the top of page 13, do we want to indicate that we plan to decrease the wait times and bottlenecks associated
with the mining application process? The bullet is below:

e Over the next three years, the government will be increasing their investment in the ministry, ensuring
resources are available to improve mining application processes, industry safety, economic growth and
more.

Otherwise it looks pretty good to me.

Scott

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ATTACHED HERE (RE: AME Speeches)

Importance: High

Attached. The 27th speech was too long. | cut some of it. The Forum speech is almost exactly what you saw last night
with a few refinements. The BCRMA item required a few improvements also.

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: AME Speeches

Hi Darren - when can we and MBR expect final versions for his review?

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Sent: January 28, 2019 2:33 PM
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Subject: BC Hydro Meter Options

https://app.bchydro.com/accounts-billing/rates-energy-use/electricity-meters/meter-

choice.htm!|?WT.mc_id=rd _meterchoices

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

Sent: January 28, 2019 4.06 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: bullets for MLA Simons by Wednesday - Step Code

Thanks Marlene,
Perhaps just some background information in the form of an issues note?

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

Sent: January 28, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Q: bullets for MLA Simons by Wednesday - Step Code
Importance: High

Hi Scott. Can you please review the request below. It’s regarding messaging and I'm not sure if we would provide that. |
don’t know if GCPE works with the MLA’s, or if they use another source? Do you know? Thanks very much.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

From: Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX <Marlene.Cochrane@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: bullets for MLA Simons by Wednesday - Step Code
Importance: High

Hello Marlene

I just received a phone call from MLA Simons staff. He is doing a lecture on Wednesday and would like some brief
messaging and bullets on the BC Step Code.

Is it possible for you to send me sometime tomorrow?

Thanks
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Danika

Danika Hammond

Executive Assistant to the

Honourable Michelle Mungall

Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
t 250.208.7363

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete
this message and its attachments, if any.
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

Great, thanks Darren.

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Sent: January 30, 2019 2:07 PM

Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
January 31, 2019 1:52 PM
Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
RE: Ruskin Dam Event - Feb 7

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Ruskin Dam Event - Feb 7

Fyi BCH notes that they have sent invitations and received confirmations of MLAs D’eith and Beare impending

attendance at this event.

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Sent: January 28, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Ruskin Dam Event - Feb 7

Fantastic, thanks Darren!

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Sent: January 28, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Ruskin Dam Event - Feb 7

Scott, draft plan here. BCH is still working on some details. This hopefully provides a good sense of where things are

going + details.

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Sent: January 28, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Ruskin Dam Event - Feb 7

Hi Darren,

Have you received any further information from Hydro about the Ruskin Dam event on February 7t"?

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

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: Qutstanding items

Hi Marlene,

Are you able to send me the two items below that require MBR's signature?
In addition, anything else that requires MBR’s signature. | will work directly with JTT’s MO.

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

Sent: January 31, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Outstanding items

Service plan is due on Feb 4th. Do we need to have MBR briefed before signing?
Marlene also needs two decision notes signed
1. 2017 Chief Inspector of Mines Annual Report #105779 (I gather this was approved, as they wanted to have
printed copies at Round up, but would like a confirmation.)
2. Woodfibre LNG #105870 (Premier’s Decision Note)
The Woodfibre LNG | will check with Marlene if she needs the premier to sign.

Thanks

Kate
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 31, 2019, at 2:19 PM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

What about the service plan
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Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 31, 2019, at 2:18 PM, Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Melissa,

| spoke with Rhonda on the phone. The only item she has is the ZEV RFL, which is due
tomorrow. We can however get an extension until Monday.

Should | go ahead and see if we can schedule a briefing for MBR tomorrow?

Regards,

Scott

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
<Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Outstanding items

Can you please work w Marlene and Rhonda to figure out what needs to be signed
when?

Please set up a briefing for MBR on ZEV Mandate briefing before he signs.

Sent from my iPhone
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